
CAPRI URBAN BALDWIN, LLC

CARPI URBAN CRENSHAW, LLC
Baldwin Hills Crenshaw Plaza
3650 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Suite 243, Los Angeles, California 90008 
T 323-290-6645 o

▼

W capricapital.comF 323-294-0467

Capri
October 4, 2017

The Honorable Jose Huizar
Chair, Los Angeles City Council Planning and Land Use Management Committee (PLUM)
Los Angeles City Hall
200 North Spring Street, Room 465
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Re: Case CPC-2015-4398-GPA-ZC-HD-ZAD-CU; Case CPC-2016-3681-DA

Dear Councilmember Huizar:

I am writing to respectfully request the time limit for the Los Angeles City Council to act on the 
above-referenced application and appeals for the Baldwin Hills Crenshaw Plaza Master Plan be 
extended 90 days in order to allow further meetings and dialogue with the community.

Sincerely,

> ,

Rachel Freeman
Capri Urban Baldwin, LLC
Capri Urban Crenshaw, LLC

Los Angeles City Council President Herb Wesson
Los Angeles City Councilmember Marqueece Harris-Dawson
Quintin E. Primo III, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Capri Investment Group, LLC
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